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From: Clinton, Juanita D [juanita.d.clinton@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 2:09 PM
To: Gardner, Darrell; Rocky Sgarro; Segala, John; Quinn-Willingham, Laura; Kennedy, Silas; 

Lew, David; Tesfaye, Getachew; Holahan, Patricia
Cc: Clinton, Juanita D
Subject: UN#12-017 RAI Closure Plan
Attachments: image001.png; UN12-017_RAI_Closure_Plan_20120221.pdf

 
 
 
 
 

 
Juanita Clinton 
Executive Assistant, Regulatory Affairs and Engineering 
UniStar Nuclear Energy 
750 E. Pratt Street, 16th floor 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
410-369-1916 (office) 
443-938-0725 (cell) 
 

 
 
 
 

Notice: The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended only for 
the recipient[s] listed above and may be privileged and confidential. Such information 
may also be subject to the export and import control laws and regulations of the United 
States and other countries in which UniStar may have business dealings, including, 
without limitation, the U.S. Department of Energy’s Part 810 regulations and the U.S. 
Department of Commerce’s Export Administration Regulations. Any dissemination, 
copying, or use of or reliance upon such information by or to anyone other than the 
recipient[s] listed above without UniStar’s permission is prohibited. If you have received 
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately at the email address above 
and immediately destroy any and all copies of this message. 
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